RESPONSES TO RFP QUESTIONS

LASER SYSTEM ENGINEERING SERVICES

NNG09266079R
1)
How do PEP items B.3.7 and 8 relate to the evaluation of the performance of small business bidders?

RESPONSE:  If the awardee of the LSES procurement is a small business under NAICS Code 336419, the Performance Evaluation Plan (PEP) will be revised to remove the Mentor-Protégé and the Subcontracting Plan evaluation standards under the Business Management section.
2)
Section E.3 (b) refers to Attachment F - "Mission Assurance Plan"  Can you identify where we can find the attachment referred to?

RESPONSE: As specified in Section J.1 “List of Attachments,” the Offeror shall provide Attachment F "Mission Assurance Plan.” Offerors shall follow the Mission Assurance Plan preparation instructions listed in Section L.16 “Mission Suitability - Proposal Instructions” Subfactor B –Management Approach.
3)
Additional instructions on page 110, also referencing Exhibit 1A provides the following guidance:  “IN ADDITION, the GOVERNMENT ESTIMATED NON-MANAGEMENT DIRECT LABOR HOURS PROVIDED FOR EACH LABOR CATEGORY IN EXHIBIT 1a SHALL NOT BE CHANGED”
 

It is unclear whether the Government Estimated Non-Management OFFSITE and ONSITE Direct Labor Hours provided on Exhibit 1A are cumulative for the contract period of 5 years or are annual government estimates.  Please clarify whether or not the hours are annual or cumulative for the contract period of 5 years.  If these are indeed cumulative, please provide instructions on how these hours should be allocated each contract year.

 

RESPONSE: The On-site, Off-site, and Manufacturing Direct Labor hours provided in Exhibit A.1 are cumulative for the contract period of 5 years. An amendment to the RFP will be issued to incorporate Exhibit 1.C which provides the breakdown of On-site, Off-site, and Manufacturing Direct Labor hours per contract year. 
4)
  RFP Instructions Section L.17, 2 (b) Government Pricing Model includes instructions for completing Exhibit 1B.

 

In “Exhibit 1A - Government Pricing Model-Bid Rates “the “ODC NON-PROPOSED COSTS” provided is $15,715,024.  Are these cumulative totals, or annual allocations?

 

Exhibit 1B includes ODC NON-PROPOSED COSTS by contract year totaling $15,715,024.  Should Exhibit 1A for each contract year use $15,715,024 (totaling $78,575,120 for all 5 years) or should this amount be adjusted for each contract year in Exhibit 1A to be consistent with Exhibit 1B?  Please advise.  

 

RESPONSE: The ODC Non-Proposed Costs provided in Exhibit 1.A are cumulative for the contract period of 5 years. Exhibit 1.B divides the cumulative ODC Non-Proposed Costs of $15,715,024 by contract year.  

5)
Section L, Instructions describes Subfactor D, Small Business Utilization, p. 103-104.  We understand that if the offeror is a small business, a small business subcontracting plan is not required.  Please confirm if our assumption is correct.  We also understand that it is NASA’s intent to have Small Business Offerors comply with the small business utilization requirements.  Please confirm if our assumption is correct.
RESPONSE: As stated under Subfactor D, small businesses are not required to submit Small Business Subcontracting Plans.  However, small businesses are required to indicate the amount of effort proposed to be done by a small business either at the prime level or at the first tier subcontract level.  The instructions regarding SDB participation apply to both large and small business offerors.  

_____________//signed//_________
     Nylsevalis Ortiz-Collazo                                                        March 12, 2009
          Contracting Officer
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